
	According to federal regulations from the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) and the Food and Drug Administration (FDA), all human research must be reviewed and approved by the Institutional Review Board (IRB).  This form is designed to determine whether an activity is considered human subjects research.  Answer the questions in the order they appear on the worksheet.  The Office of Scholarship and Sponsored Projects (OSSP) can answer questions and provide assistance with making this determination; however, it is the Principal Investigators (PIs) responsibility to complete this form and secure approval from the OSSP before engaging in the proposed activity.


	Fort Hays State University

Institutional Review Board

Office for Scholarship and Sponsored Projects
Not Human Subjects Research
Determination

	The Fort Hays State University IRB is required to review and approve all research involving human subjects. This application is intended to help determine if the project requires IRB approval. If written documentation is required, complete and submit this form and submit it with any relevant supporting documents (i.e., protocol, consent forms, survey) to FHSU IRBNet. A response will be emailed within 10 business days. Due to the potential consequences of not obtaining IRB review and approval, the investigator should choose to err on the side of caution and consult the IRB Administrator when the PI is uncertain whether the study is human subjects research or not.

	SECTION A


	Title of Activity
	

	Contact Person for Activity 
(if a student, also provide your faculty sponsor’s name)
	

	Brief Description of the Activity
	

	Briefly describe how the information will be used: 


	

	DEFINITIONS

	Federal Regulations define research as “a systematic investigation, including development, testing, and evaluation, designed to develop or contribute to generalizable knowledge
 ” (45CFR46.102(d)). "Generalizable knowledge" is information where the intended use of the research findings can be applied to populations or situations beyond that studied.

	A human subject is defined by Federal Regulations as “a living individual about whom an investigator conducting research obtains (1) information or biospecimens through interventions or interaction with the individual, and uses, studies, or analyzes the information or biospecimens, or  (2) obtains, uses, studies, analyzes, or generates identifiable private information or identifiable biospecimens.”(45 CFR 46.102(f)(1),(2))

	SECTION B

	YES
	NO
	Indicate whether the activity meets the following criteria:


	
	
	Does the activity involve more than minimal risk?
	Definition of minimal risk: The probability and magnitude of anticipated harm or discomfort are not greater than those encountered in daily life or during performance of routine physical or psychological examinations or tests. Risks can be physical, psychological, social, legal, and / or financial.

	
	
	Does the activity involve a vulnerable population?
	Vulnerable populations include children, prisoners, individuals with impaired decision-                                                                                                                                                                                           making capacity, economically or educationally disadvantaged, vulnerable to coercion or undue influence.

	
	
	
	If the answer is “Yes” to either of these questions, the activity should be reviewed by the IRB.
If the answer is “No” to both questions, continue to Section C. 


	  SECTION C

	Is the activity research?
Federal Regulations define research as “a systematic investigation, including development, testing, and evaluation, designed to develop or contribute to generalizable knowledge
 ” (45CFR46.102(d)). "Generalizable knowledge" is information where the intended use of the research findings can be applied to populations or situations beyond that studied.

	YES
	NO
	Indicate whether the activity meets the following criteria:


	
	
	The activity is a systematic investigation: an activity that involves a prospective research plan which incorporates data collection (quantitative,  qualitative, or both) and data analysis to answer a research question.

	
	
	The activity is designed to develop or contribute to generalizable knowledge: designed to draw general conclusions (i.e., knowledge gained from a study may be applied to populations outside of the specific study population), inform policy, or generalize findings.

	
	
	Are BOTH of the criteria met?

	
	
	Yes. The activity meets the definition of research. Go on to the next section.


	 
	
	No. If ONE or NONE of the criteria are met, the activity is not research. Go to Section D


	Does the research involve human subjects?
A human subject is defined by Federal Regulations as “a living individual about whom an investigator conducting research obtains (1) information or biospecimens through interventions or interaction with the individual, and uses, studies, or analyzes the information or biospecimens, or  (2) obtains, uses, studies, analyzes, or generates identifiable private information or identifiable biospecimens.”(45 CFR 46.102(f)(1),(2))

	YES
	NO
	Indicate whether the research meets the following criteria:

	
	
	The research involves living individuals

	
	
	The investigator will obtain, store use, study, analyze or generate identifiable private information or identifiable biospecimens about those individuals 

	
	
	Involving EITHER of the following:

	
	
	Intervention or interaction with the individuals, and uses, studies or analyzes the information or biospecimens.


Intervention includes both physical procedures by which data are gathered (for example, venipuncture) and manipulations of the subject or the subject's environment that are performed for research purposes. Interaction includes communication or interpersonal contact between investigator and subject (includes surveys, interviews, etc.).

	
	
	Obtains, uses, studies, analyzes or generates identifiable private information or identifiable biospecimens.

Private information includes information about behavior that occurs in a context in which an individual can reasonably expect that no observation or recording is taking place, and information which has been provided for specific purposes by an individual and which the individual can reasonably expect will not be made public (for example, a medical record). Private information must be individually identifiable (i.e., the identity of the subject is or may readily be ascertained by the investigator or associated with the information) in order for obtaining the information to constitute research involving human subjects.
NOTE:  Investigators may obtain (possess) information and biospecimens without IRB approval; however, the use, study, or analysis of the information or biospecimens must be approved by the IRB.

NOTE: if the research project includes the analysis of data for which the investigators cannot readily ascertain the identity of the subjects and the investigators did not obtain the data through an interaction or intervention with living individuals for the purposes of the research, the analyses do not involve human subjects and do not have to comply with the HHS protection of human subjects regulations.

	
	
	Are ALL of the criteria met?

	
	
	Yes. The research involves human subjects. Go to http://www.fhsu.edu/academic/gradschl/ossp/irb/  

	
	
	No. The research does not involve human subjects. Go to Section D.

	SECTION D:  Activities That Do NOT Represent Human Subjects Research

	
	Select the ones that apply.

	
	Case Report:  The project consists of a case report or series that describes an interesting treatment, presentation or outcome.  A critical component is that nothing was done to the patient(s) with prior “research” intent.  

NOTE:   For case reports, HIPAA requires that the disclosure of an individual’s protected health information must be authorized by that individual.  If a case report contains any of the 18 protected health information identifiers as defined by the HIPAA regulations, a signed authorization (using the authorization form from the entity that holds the record) to disclose this information must be obtained from the individual(s) whose information is being disclosed.   



	
	Course-Related Activities:  The project is limited to course-related activities designed specifically for educational or teaching purposes where data are collected from and about students as part of a routine class exercise or assignment and is not intended for use outside of the classroom.
NOTE:  IRB approval is required if a student is involved in an activity designed to teach research methodologies and the instructor or student wishes to conduct further investigation and analyses in order to contribute to scholarly knowledge. 



	
	Decedents:  The project involves research that is limited to death records, autopsy materials, or cadaver specimens.  If the project involves the use and/or collection of Protected Health Information (PHI), HIPAA regulations apply to decedent research. The following conditions as set forth in the Privacy Rule at 45 CFR 164.512(i)(ii)(iii), will need to be met.
i. the use will be solely for research on the information of a decedent; and

ii. the Principal Investigator has documentation of the death of the individual about whom information is being sought, and
iii. the information sought is for the purposes of the research

Note, however, that this exception may not be available for decedent Information that contains Psychotherapy Notes or Information relating to HIV, mental health, genetic testing, or drug or alcohol abuse

	
	Scholarly and journalistic activities: Includes oral history, journalism, biography, literary criticism, legal research and historical scholarship. Includes the collection and use of information that focuses directly on the specific individuals about whom the information is collected.  The activities are limited to investigations and interviews that focus on specific events, views, etc., and that lead to publication in any medium (including electronic), or documentary production.  There is no intent to test a hypothesis.  

NOTE:  IRB approval may be required when journalists conduct activities normally considered scientific research intended to produce generalizable knowledge (e.g., systematic research, surveys, and/or interviews that are intended to test theories or develop models).  
Note: Oral History:  The project is limited to oral history activities, such as open-ended interviews, that only document a specific historical event or the experiences of individuals without the intent to draw conclusions or generalize findings.  
IRB approval is required when the oral history activities are intended to produce generalizable conclusions (e.g., that serve as data collection intended to test economic, sociological, or anthropological models/theories).



	
	Quality Improvement/Quality Assurance Activities:  The project is limited to quality improvement or quality assurance activities designed specifically to assess or improve performance within the department or classroom setting.  The intention of the project is not to generate conclusions that can be applied universally, outside of the immediate environment where the project occurred. 
Do quality improvement activities fall under the HHS regulations for the protection of human subjects in research (45 CFR part 46) if their purposes are limited to: (a) delivering healthcare, and (b) measuring and reporting provider performance data for clinical, practical, or administrative uses?  No, such quality improvement activities do not satisfy the definition of “research” under 45 CFR 46.102(d), which is “…a systematic investigation, including research development, testing and evaluation, designed to develop or contribute to generalizable knowledge…” Therefore the HHS regulations for the protection of human subjects do not apply to such quality improvement activities, and there is no requirement under these regulations for such activities to undergo review by an IRB, or for these activities to be conducted with provider or patient informed consent.
NOTE: Planning to publish an account of a quality improvement project does not necessarily mean that the project fits the definition of research; people seek to publish descriptions of non-research activities for a variety of reasons, if they believe others may be interested in learning about those activities. Conversely, a quality improvement project may involve research even if there is no intent to publish the results.
NOTE: In certain cases, a quality improvement project may constitute non-exempt human subjects research. For example, if a project involves introducing an untested clinical intervention for purposes which include not only improving the quality of care but also collecting information about patient outcomes for the purpose of establishing scientific evidence to determine how well the intervention achieves its intended results, that quality improvement project may also constitute nonexempt human subjects research under the HHS regulations. 
NOTE: In some cases quality improvement activities are designed to accomplish a research purpose as well as the purpose of improving the quality of care, and in these cases the regulations for the protection of subjects in research (45 CFR part 46) may apply. To determine whether these regulations apply to a particular quality improvement activity, the following questions should be addressed in order:

1. does the activity involve research (45 CFR 46.102(d));

2. does the research activity involve human subjects (45 CFR 46.102(f));

3. does the human subjects research qualify for an exemption (45 CFR 46.101(b)); and

4. is the non-exempt human subjects research conducted or supported by HHS or otherwise covered by an applicable FWA approved by OHRP.

NOTE:  Investigators who plan to conduct a QI/QA project, should ensure that they have received approval from administration within their department or the site in which the activity will occur.    



	
	Public Use Datasets:  The project is limited to analyzing de-identified data contained within a publicly available dataset. Below are examples of data sources that qualify as not-human subjects research (unless the researcher has received the restricted use data):

Data files downloaded from the ICPSR (Interuniversity Consortium for Political and Social Research): http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/icpsrweb/ICPSR/  or the Roper Center for Public Opinion Research  http://www.ropercenter.uconn.edu.
American National Election Studies, (ANES) 1948-2010 http://www.electionstudies.org/ 

Bureau of Economic Analysis: http://www.bea.gov/
Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS): http://www.bls.gov/
Center for Disease Control (CDC): http://www.cdc.gov/
Consumer expenditure Survey: http://www.bls.gov/cex/
Current Population Survey: http://www.bls.gov/cps/
FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program: http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/ucr/ucr or National Archive of Criminal justice data: http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/icpsrweb/NACJD/index.jsp
General Social Survey: http://www3.norc.org/GSS+Website/
National Center for Education Statistics (NCES): http://nces.ed.gov/
National Longitudinal Surveys (NLS):  http://www.bls.gov/nls/
Survey of Income and Program Participation: http://www.census.gov/sipp/
Government sites that bring data files together: Data.gov (http://www.data.gov/); FedStats (http://www.fedstats.gov/); and USA.gov (http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Reference_Shelf/Data.shtml)

NOTE:  IRB review is required if the publicly available data set contains identifiers, or if the merging of multiple data sets might result in identification of the subjects. 



	
	Coded* Private Information and/or Human Biological Specimens:  The project is limited to the use of existing and/or prospectively collected coded private information and/or human biological specimens (hereafter referred to as “specimens”).  IRB Approval is not required if all of the following conditions apply to the project: 

(1) The private information or specimens were/are not collected specifically for the currently proposed research project through an interaction or intervention with living individuals; and 
(2) The investigator(s)** cannot readily ascertain the identity of the individual(s) to whom the coded private information or specimens pertain because, for example: 

(a)  the investigators and the holder of the key enter into an agreement prohibiting the release of the key to the investigators under any circumstances, until the individuals are deceased (note that the HHS regulations do not require the IRB to review and approve this agreement); 

(b)  there are IRB-approved written policies and operating procedures for a repository or data management center that prohibit the release of the key to the investigators under any circumstances, until the individuals are deceased; or 

(c)  there are other legal requirements prohibiting the release of the key to the investigators, until the individuals are deceased, and
(3) Specimens are not being used to test the effectiveness of a medical device or as a control in an investigation of an investigational device and the results of the activity are to be submitted to the FDA or held for inspection by the FDA, and
(4) The records/images/charts that are being collected for this study are not from individuals who are or will become recipients of an FDA regulated product (approved or experimental) or act as a control as directed by a research protocol and not by medical practice, and the results are to be submitted to the FDA or held for inspection by the FDA.
From the Office for Human Research Protections (OHRP) guidance document dated October 16, 2008:

*Coded means that: (1) identifying information (such as name or social security number) that would enable the investigator to readily ascertain the identity of the individual to whom the private information or specimens pertain has been replaced with a number, letter, symbol, or combination thereof (i.e., the code); and (2) a key to decipher the code exists, enabling linkage of the identifying information to the private information or specimens.

**Investigator includes anyone involved in conducting the research.  The act of solely providing coded private information or specimens (for example, by a tissue repository) does not constitute involvement in the conduct of the research. If the individuals who provide coded information or specimens collaborate on other activities related to the conduct of this research with the investigators who receive such information or specimens, then the IRB would consider such additional activities to constitute involvement in the conduct of the research. Examples of such additional activities include, but are not limited to: (1) the study, interpretation, or analysis of the data resulting from the coded information or specimens; and (2) authorship of presentations or manuscripts related to the research. 



	
	De-Identified Private Information or Human Biological Specimens:  The project is limited to the use of existing and/or prospectively collected de-identified private information and/or human biological specimens (hereafter referred to as “specimens”).  IRB Approval is not required if you can confirm the following:

(1) The private information or specimens were/are not collected specifically for the currently proposed research project through an interaction or intervention with living individuals; and
(2) The investigator can confirm that the use of the private information or specimens is not in violation of the terms of use under which the information or specimens were/will be collected; and
(3) The investigator will only receive information or specimens that are fully de-identified.  De-identified means that the materials to be studied are devoid of any of the 18 Protected Health Information elements set forth in the Privacy Rule, as well as any codes that would enable linkage of the information or specimens to individual identifiers.     Note:  To be considered de-identified, nobody, including individuals who are not involved in the conduct of the project, should be able to link the information or specimens back to identifiers.  and
(4) Specimens are not being used to test the effectiveness of a medical device or as a control in an investigation of an investigational device and the results of the activity are to be submitted to the FDA or held for inspection by the FDA, and
(5) The records/images/charts that are being collected for this study are not from individuals who are or will become recipients of an FDA regulated product (approved or experimental) or act as a control as directed by a research protocol and not by medical practice, and the results are to be submitted to the FDA or held for inspection by the FDA.


	
	Criminal justice or criminal investigative activities, and activities in support of intelligence, homeland security, defense, or other national security missions. Includes the collection and analysis of information, biospecimens, or records by or for a criminal justice agency for activities authorized by law or court order solely for criminal justice or criminal investigative purposes. Also includes authorized operational activities (as determined by each agency) in support of intelligence, homeland security, defense or other national security missions.


	
	Public health surveillance. Includes the collection and testing of information or biospecimens, conducted, supported, requested, ordered, required, or authorized by a public health authority.  Such activities are limited to those necessary to allow a public health authority to identify, monitor, assess, or investigate potential public health signals, onsets of disease outbreaks, or conditions of public health importance (including trends, signals, risk factors, patterns in diseases, or increases n injuries using consumer products.) Such activities include those associated with providing timely situational awareness and priority setting during the course of an event or crisis that threatens public health (including natural or man-made disasters.



Upload this completed form and any appropriate documentation to IRBNet, sign the package on IRBNet (if you’re a student, share the package with your faculty sponsor and have this person sign the package), and submit the package for review. Contact the IRB Administrator (IRB@fhsu.edu) with questions about this form. 
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